

BRF-2850

14 March 2023

617 New North Limited
c/- Andrew Braggins
Director
The Environmental Lawyers
Email: s 9(2)(a)

Dear Andrew Braggins

**COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-Track Consenting) Act 2020 – request for further information
– The North Project**

Thank you for your application to refer The North Project to an expert consenting panel for consideration under the COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-track Consenting) Act 2020 (FTCA).

Under delegated authority from the Minister for the Environment (the Minister), I am writing to request the following further information under section 22 of the FTCA:

1. Information on how the applicant is related to LEP Construction Limited and the Pink Beluga companies, including company structures (if applicable) and confirmation that 617 New North Limited has the financial ability to deliver the project.

Please provide the required information via return email within 10 working days so that the Minister can take it into account when deciding whether to accept the referral application.

Please note the Minister is not required to consider information provided after this time but may do so at his discretion. To ensure there is sufficient time for the application to be considered through the referral process before the FTCA is repealed, it is suggested you compile the requested information in full as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely



Madeleine Berry
Acting Manager, Fast-track Consenting Team